
Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
Wednesday February 7, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

   Chairperson:    
   Commissioner:  
   Commissioner:  

 Bernie Shambour 
Vickie Selness 
Jeri Bowers 

   City Council Liaison:  Carol Szaroletta 
   Commissioner:  Kristy Naegely 

NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF 
DISCUSSION. TO ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 6:00 PM.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPT AGENDA
4. PLANNING COMMISSION BUSINESS

a. December 4, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

b. PUD Sketch Cologne Village Market

c. Ordinance Amendment – Food Preparation for Wholesale or
Retail in C-2 Zoning District as an Interim Use of Property

d. Oak and Steel Interim Use Application

5. BOARD REPORTS

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS

7. ADJOURN



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  

Monday December 4, 2023 - 6:00 PM 
Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                          Chairperson:    Bernie Shambour                
            Commissioner:     Vickie Selness 
            Commissioner:     Kevin Fafinski 
            Commissioner:   Jeri Bowers 
            City Council Liaison:   Carol Szaroletta 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF 
DISCUSSION. TO ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 6:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

Chairperson Shambour called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM with Commissioners 
Bowers, Selness and Szaroletta present.  Commissioner Fafinski joined the meeting at 
6:05 PM 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 

Motion by Commissioner Bowers to adopt the agenda as presented, second by 
Commissioner Selness.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. PLANNING COMMISSION BUSINESS 
a. November 6, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

 
Motion by Commissioner Bowers to approve the November 6th, 2023 Planning 
Commission Minutes, second by Commissioner Selness.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
b. Fritz Field Shelter Site Plan Review 

i. Shelter Location 
ii. Shelter Specifications 

Chairperson reviewed the information provided in the packet with the commissioners 
and asked Hollander President Jason Kuerschner for any additional comments.  Mr. 
Kuerschner advised the shelter would provide a longer season for batting practice and 
had room for 2 individuals to practice at the same time.   



After discussion, Chair Shambour made a motion to approve the Fritz Field Shelter Site 
Plan, second by Commissioner Fafinski. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

c. PUBLIC HEARING: C-2 District Storage Text Amendment 
Motion by Commissioner Szaroletta to open the Public Hearing, second by 
Commissioner Bower.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Chair Shambour asked if anyone had comments on the item. There being none, 
Commissioner Szaroletta made a motion to close the Public Hearing, second by 
Commissioner Bower.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

d. C-2 Text Amendment 
i. Collaborative Planning Memo 
ii. C-2 Text Amendment – Clean 

iii. C-2 Text Amendment - Redline  
 

Chair Shambour asked City Planner Cindy Nash to review her memo on the proposed 
language amendment.  She reviewed her concerns and added that the planning 
commission is currently working with HKGI in developing a Downtown Plan that 
includes the C-2 area.   Ultimately her recommendation is to deny the ordinance 
amendment.   It would be premature to make a significant change to the Zoning 
Ordinance that could conflict with the final recommendations that would come from the 
Downtown Plan. 
 After discussion, Commissioner Bowers made a motion to deny Ordinance No 172 C-2 
Text Amendment, second by Commissioner Selness.  Motion carried 4-0 with Chair 
Shambour abstaining.   
 

5. BOARD REPORTS  
 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

7.  ADJOURN 
 

Motion by Commissioner Szaroletta to adjourn at 6:30 PM, second by Commissioner 
Selness. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted:   Attest: 

 

__________________________  ___________________________ 

Michelle M Morrison, City Clerk  Bernie Shambour, Chairperson 



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

 

MEMORANDUM      
 
 TO:  Cologne Planning Commission 
 
 FROM: Cindy Nash, AICP, City Planner 
 
 MEETING DATE: January 30, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Cologne Village Commercial Concept Plan for (1) PUD Sketch 
Plan   

   
 APPLICANT: DDK Construction, Inc. 
 
 LOCATION: Generally located south of Village Parkway and west of CSAH 53  

 
ZONING DISTRICT: Planned Unit Development (PUD)  
 

  
Description of Request 
 
DDK Construction, Inc is proposing an amendment to the existing PUD to update the 
configuration and uses within the Village Market area of the PUD. 
 
The property is guided Retail and Other Commercial in the Comprehensive Plan. It is zoned 
PUD, which is a mixed-use PUD. 
 
A copy of the proposed plans for the development of the site are included for your consideration.  
  



City of Cologne 
Cologne Village Commercial Concept Plan 
Meeting Date of February 7, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

2 
 

 
Item 1:  Recommendation on PUD Sketch Plan  
 
Request 
 
A PUD was previously approved for the entire Village at Cologne and was later subsequently 
modified for the commercial area called Village Market. The Village Market area was planned in 
2005 to contain 108,400 square feet of building floor area with 561 parking spaces as shown in 
the image below. The site was also planned to have approximately 200 apartments to the west of 
the commercial area. 
 
 

 
Figure 1. Original Village Market Concept, 2006. 

 
Since its approval nearly 20 years ago, this portion of the PUD has been developed with a bank, 
and the configuration of the residential to the west was changed by the developer to contain 
single-family homes. 
 



City of Cologne 
Cologne Village Commercial Concept Plan 
Meeting Date of February 7, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 

3 
 

The developer is proposing to modify the Village Market portion of the PUD to include the 
following: 

 Approximately 40-45,000 square feet of new retail and other commercial space  
 67 market-rate 1- and 2-BR apartment units, with monthly rents estimated at 

between $1,400 and $1,850 per month. 
 
The apartments would be similar to a project that has been constructed in St. Peter called 
Traverse Green, which includes surface lot parking as well as garage parking.  The anticipated 
tenants would primarily consist of seniors, young professionals, and single parents. The 
Developer has indicated that if the project moves forward that they will request the City establish 
a housing tax increment financing district. 
 

 
Figure 2. Traverse Green Apartments, source:  Google Maps, June 2023. 

 
The Sketch PUD is the first step towards considering a PUD amendment for a property. If the 
Sketch PUD is approved by the City Council, the Developer would need to prepare detailed 
plans for a preliminary plat, site plan, and PUD. 
 
Recommendation  
 
Staff recommends approval of the Sketch PUD subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. This approval does not amend the existing PUD for the Village Market Area. Instead, it is 
a finding that the proposed development may qualify as an amendment to the existing 
PUD and appears capable of satisfying the provisions and requirements of the PUD 
District. The applicant must next submit a detailed Concept PUD/Preliminary Plat 
application.  This approval finds that: 



City of Cologne 
Cologne Village Commercial Concept Plan 
Meeting Date of February 7, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

4 
 

a. The proposed PUD amendment contains uses that may be permitted in a PUD per 
Section 153.037 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

b. The existing residential/commercial mixed use PUD to be amended consists of at 
least 100 acres. 

c. Details of the development will be considered as part of the Concept 
PUD/Preliminary Plat application. 

 
2. Not later than concurrently with a Concept PUD/Preliminary Plat application, an 

application to amend the Comprehensive Plan must also be submitted to the City. 
Approval of a PUD Amendment/Preliminary Plat cannot occur unless the City amends 
the Comprehensive Plan, subject to Metropolitan Council approval. 
 

3. The Developer shall submit formal requested modifications to the text of the Village 
Market PUD with the Concept PUD/Preliminary plat application, addressing such as 
items as parking, setbacks, and land uses for review and consideration by the City 
Council. 
 

4. Concept PUD/Preliminary Plat submissions should address comments made by the City 
Engineer in their letter dated January 25, 2024 and the City Planner in their letter dated 
January 29, 2024. 
 

 



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

PO Box 251, Medina, MN  55340 
Phone 763.473.0569 

 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Michelle Morrison, City Administrator 
 
From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 
 
Date: January 29, 2024 
 
Subj:  Planning Review Comments – Concept Plan for Cologne Village Commercial 
  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The proposed concept plan encompasses the area currently encompassing Outlot A of the 
plat called THE VILLAGE MARKET. This area is the subject of a PUD that was 
adopted in 2005 and amended in 2006.  
 
I have reviewed the concept plans submitted by Community Asset Development Group 
and have the following comments: 
 

1. The site is guided as Retail and Other Commercial in the Comprehensive Plan. In 
order to include a residential component to the Village Market Area, a 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment will be required. 
 

2. The property is zoned PUD. Amendments to the PUD would be required 
depending on the final proposal for development. If this Sketch PUD is approved, 
the next step will be to submit a detailed application for a concept 
PUD/Preliminary Plat. 

 
3. A right-in only access to the convenience store is proposed off CSAH 53.  

Comments from Carver County Engineering will be provided separately. 
 

4. It is recommended to provide both a pedestrian and vehicular connection between 
the commercial area and the apartment. 
 

5. Proposed parking for the commercial area has not been reviewed against 
ordinance requirements as specific retail/commercial uses are not known. 
Consider refining the building and parking plan to reduce as much as possible the 
number of parking spaces provided and to add more commercial square footage 
back into the site. 
 



2 
 

6. The zoning ordinance requires two parking spaces per apartment. In addition, the 
existing 2005 PUD requires an additional one parking space for every two 
apartments for guest parking. 
 

7. Lot 2 should be an outlot instead as it is proposed to be shared parking for the 
area. A cross-access and shared parking agreement will be required with the plat. 
 

8. Engineering comments will be included within a separate memo.  
 

9. A title commitment shall be provided for review with the application for 
Preliminary Plat. 
 

10. Provide a copy of any existing agreements that exist for the shared parking and 
driveway for the commercial area. 
 

11. Easements shall be provided to the City, if they do not already exist, for the City 
monument sign, trails, and any other facilities maintained by the City on the 
Subject Property. 
 

12. A landscape plan will be required to be submitted with the application for 
preliminary plat and site plan. 
 

cc: Jake Saulsbury, Bolton and Menk 
 John Swanson, Bolton and Menk 
 Christophe Morschen, Melchert Hubert Sjodin 



 

h:\colo\0c1133455\1_corres\c_to others\2024-01-23 cologne village commercial concept plan comments - 1.docx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 25, 2024 

 

City of Cologne 

Attn:  Michelle Morrison 

1211 Village Parkway 

PO Box 120 

Cologne, MN  55322 

 

RE: Cologne Village Commercial Concept Plan  

 Comments 

  

Dear Ms. Morrison: 

 

We have completed an engineering review of the information submitted for the above referenced project.  

Our review is based on the Concept Plan packet baring the general title “Cologne Village Commercial 

Concept Plan”, undated, prepared by Community Asset Development Group.  

 

We offer the following comments and recommendations for your consideration: 

 

General: 

 

1) The proposed development appears to include 5 office/retail facilities, a convenience store and a 

64 unit multi-family facility.   

 

2) The original development plan included 6 office/retail facilities, a grocery store and a 200 unit 

senior living facility. 

 

3) Considering the above, it appears the total Equivalent Residential Units (ERUs) for the proposed 

development are not significantly different than the original plan. 

 

Sanitary Sewer and Watermain: 

 

1) It appears the existing sewer and water system pipe network is capable of serving the proposed 

development. 

 

2) The Village Parkway Lift Station should be evaluated to determine if a pump upgrade is needed.  

This can be completed in the preliminary plat submittal process if the project moves forward. 

 

3) The WWTF is in the design and approval process for an upgrade.  The WWTF may not have 

capacity for the entire proposed improvements until the upgrade is operational.  



City of Cologne 

RE: Cologne Village Commercial Concept Plan  

 Comments 

 

  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4) Internal development sanitary sewer and watermain locations and looping will be reviewed 

during preliminary plat and final plans stages of the development. 

 

Storm Water: 

 

1) Storm water conveyance, ponding, and water quality requirements for the original development 

plan was constructed in previous phases of construction.   

 

2) CCWMO and other permitting agency rules have changed over the years since the original work 

was completed.  Additional requirements may be imposed by permitting agencies for storm water 

volume and rate control, water quality standards, etc.  The applicant should contact CCWMO to 

determine the permit requirements for the proposed improvements. 

 

3) The applicant shall verify the proposed total hard surface coverage does not exceed the original.  

If it does, additional stormwater facilities are likely required. 

 

4) The proposed convenience store paving appears to impact the existing stormwater pond located in 

the NE corner of the site. Site layout should be revised to avoid the pond, or additional 

contiguous ponding will be required.  

 

5) The proposed right-in access from CR 53 impacts an infiltration basin.  Existing storm water 

facilities shall be avoided, or or replacement facilities shown in future submittals to mitigate the 

impact. 

 

Ingress and Egress: 

 

1) The concept plan shows a right-in access from CR 53.  This access location requires approval from 

Carver County.  It appears to be too close to the 212/53 access, and 53/Village Parkway access. 

 

2) The proposed access from the Village Parkway Roundabout is consistent with the original plan. 

 

3) The westerly access to the multi-family facility is not located in a current access location but is 

somewhat consistent with the original plan.  The final location of the access can be evaluated during 

the preliminary plat and plan review process. The access should be centered on the median opening 

to the extent practicable, to allow full turning movements. 

 

4) An additional access between the multi-family facility and commercial area may be appropriate for 

emergency vehicle access.  The plan should be submitted to the Fire Chief for review. 

 



City of Cologne 

RE: Cologne Village Commercial Concept Plan  

 Comments 

 

  

  
 

 

5) The existing access point between the roundabout and westerly access is not proposed to be used 

for the improvements.  It may be appropriate to remove that access as part of the development 

process.   

 

We are available to discuss this matter at your convenience. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 

 
 

John K. Swanson 

 
cc: Jake Saulsbury, P.E. 

 Cindy Nash, City Planner 

 Cristophe Morschen, MHS 

 

 

 



  

 
Cologne Village 
Commercial Concept Plan 

Prepared by Community Asset Development Group 



 
 

2 
 

Community Asset Development Group is seeking approval of a sketch plan for Outlot A, The Village Market.  CADG has executed a purchase 

agreement to acquire the property.   The following plat map depicts the parcel being acquired: 

 

The revised concept plan envisions a multi-family apartment on the west third of the property with the east portion of the 14.35 acres 

planned for retail and office.  The retail element the plan would include a small grocery/ convenience  store with gas with the three remaining 

buildings being a mix of office and retail.  As planned, the concept will comply with City requirements for setbacks, parking and building 

design standards.  The following is an image of the concept plan: 



 
 

3 
 

 



 
 

4 
 

As the project proceeds, we anticipate subdividing the outlot so that each of the uses are located on separate parcels with direct access to a 

public street.  A master association will be created to assure compliance with architectural standards and to provide for joint maintenance and 

upkeep of such things as signs, landscaping and parking lots. A development identification sign will be located at the north east corner of the 

property. 

Consistent with the design of adjacent properties such as the school, city hall and child care center, exterior building material for the retail/ 

office facilities will be a mix of brick, stone, Hardie board and glass.  Concept images of the retail buildings are shown below: 

 

Access to the retail portion of the development will be off of the existing round about which is consistent with the current approved City plan. 

Traversing through the site is a watermain which is shown on the plat. The retail building pad locations have been designed to avoid impacting 

the easement. The concept will be to expand this existing easement for inclusion of a sanitary sewer line to serve the parcels. 

 When this area was originally developed, watermain and sanitary sewer lines were sized and installed to serve the development.  The overall 

stormwater plan was based on a similar level of development as is being shown in the revised plan and thus we envision that the existing 

storm water ponds are adequate to serve this plan.  If necessary, the concept has shown a location on the north side of the parcel for an 

addition pond. 

The multi-family building will be a 3-story building generally consistent with the following image. 



 
 

5 
 

 

The current design is for 67 units consisting of a mix of one bedroom and 2-bedroom 

units with amenities such as a community room, exercise room, business center, 

outdoor patio and pet park.  The site plan has been designed to place the parking lot 

adjacent to the retail element as opposed to the residential to the west.  Under this 

design the rear yard of the apartment will be adjacent to the existing wetlands and 

rear yards of the residential creating an appropriate transition between the two uses.  

The apartment parking will meet the City’s required parking of 2 spaces per unit.  

Access to the site will be from the existing curb cut provided on Village Parkway .  The 

exterior materials of the apartment will be constituent with the required materials for 

the retail with the primary material being Hardi board. 

 

 

 

Utility extensions to serve the property are shown in the following plans: 

 



 
 

6 
 

 

 

 

Currently we are actively marketing the retail portion of the site and are working with two investment groups on the 67-unit apartment.  To 

effectively market the site, we need to assure potential buyers that the plan is generally supported by the City. 

 Previously the property was plat as Outlot A, Village Market. Lot 1 Block 1 0f that plat was developed as Security Bank.  Based on an existing 

cross access parking agreement the bank has access across the existing parking lot.  This lot will in the future be used by the future office 

retail use. 

The following is a sketch of the proposed replat of Outlot A: 

 



 
 

7 
 

 

 

 



 
 

8 
 

 

The following table is a breakdown of lot sizes and proposed land uses: 

 

We truly look forward to working closely with the City on the implementation of this concept.  CADG understands that prior to proceeding we 

will need to obtain City approvals for modification of the PUD, subdivision and site and build plan approvals.  If you have questions or desire 

additional information regarding our plans feel free to contact me at your convenience. 

Parcel Acrerage Use

Lot 1 0.5 Office /retail

Lot 2 0.75 Shared parking

Lot 3 3.4 Small grocery/Gas

Lot 4 2.6 Office /retail

Lot 5 1.5 Office /retail

Lot 6 5.6 Multifamily

14.35



 

 
PO Box 251, Medina, MN  55340  1 
763-473-0569 
 

Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

Memorandum 

To:   Cologne Planning Commission 
From:   Cindy Nash, AICP, EDFP 
Date:  February 1, 2024 
Subject: Ordinance Amendment – Food Preparation for Wholesale or Retail in C-2 Zoning 

District as an Interim Use of Property 

 

An application has been received from Matthew Kolander who owns Oak and Steel to request an 
amendment to the City’s Zoning Ordinance to allow the following as an interim use in the C-2 CBD 
zoning district: 

Shared or commercial kitchen or other food preparation including wholesale distribution 
and/or retail sales not to exceed 7500 square feet of gross floor space. 

Mr. Kolander has a business that smokes meat and then packages it for wholesale distribution to local 
meat shops. He may also be interested in the future in retail sales. The existing vacant space at 102 Lake 
Street West would meet his business needs, but his business does not fit into any of the uses currently 
listed within the zoning ordinance. 

The intended purpose of the C-2 Central Business District zoning district is to “provide for the unique 
layout and character of a traditional central business district with retail and professional office functions 
and mixed uses”.   

Downtown Plan 

The City is currently developing a Downtown Plan with the assistance of HKGI. A primary reason for 
preparing a downtown plan is to identify potential improvements to the downtown and the steps 
necessary to achieve those improvements to have a thriving downtown filled with businesses and 
activity.  

This type of business would bring employees to the downtown if it operates without a retail component.  
If in the future he is able to add a retail component to the operations, it would also result in customers 
visiting the downtown area and could provide synergy for other businesses in the area. 

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission should hold a public hearing, and then provide a recommendation to the City 
Council as to whether the Zoning Ordinance should be amended to permit this type of use. 



 

§ 153.039  C-2 CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT. 

   (A)   Purpose.  In addition to the purposes stated in § 153.002, it is intended that the C-2 
District provide for the unique layout and character of a traditional central business district 
with retail and professional office functions and other mixed uses. 

   (B)   Permitted uses. 

      (1)   Retail sales conducted within structures, but excluding automobile and motorized 
equipment sales, truck stops, gasoline and fuel sales, drive-through restaurants and adult-
oriented businesses. 

      (2)   Repair and service conducted within structures, but excluding automobile and 
motorized equipment repair. 

      (3)   Professional and business offices. 

      (4)   Legal, nonconforming residences and accessory uses. 

      (5)   Accessory apartments. 

      (6)   Theaters and recreational businesses conducted within structures, but excluding 
adult-oriented businesses. 

      (7)   Daycare centers. 

      (8)   Cabinet making and sales showroom. 

   (C)   Interim uses. 

      (1)   Tractor trailer parking. 

      (2)   Masonry construction trade business and showroom. 

      (3)   Churches and pre-schools in renovated pre-existing commercial structures, located 
on A-Minor Arterial Highways as depicted on figure four of the City of Cologne 2030 
Comprehensive Plan. 

      (4)   Used automobile sales as an accessory use to legal nonconforming automobile body 
repair businesses. 

      [5]  Shared or commercial kitchen or other food preparation including wholesale 
distribution and/or retail sales not to exceed 7500 square feet of gross floor space. 

(Ord. 150, passed 2-22-2000; Ord. passed 3- -2007; Am. Ord. 150-Q, passed 10-5-2009; Am. 
Ord. 150-R, passed 4-5-2010) 



1 
 

CITY OF COLOGNE 
CARVER COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF COLOGNE ZONING ORDINANCE 
RELATED TO STORAGE IN THE C-2 ZONING DISTRICT  

 
 
The City Council of Cologne, Minnesota ordains: 
 
 
SECTION 1.  RESCIND AND REPLACE SECTION.  Section 153.039 of the Cologne Zoning 
Ordinance is hereby rescinded and a new Section 153.039 is added as follows:   
 

§ 153.039  C-2 CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT. 

   (A)   Purpose.  In addition to the purposes stated in § 153.002, it is intended that the C-
2 District provide for the unique layout and character of a traditional central business 
district with retail and professional office functions and other mixed uses. 

   (B)   Permitted uses. 

      (1)   Retail sales conducted within structures, but excluding automobile and 
motorized equipment sales, truck stops, gasoline and fuel sales, drive-through restaurants 
and adult-oriented businesses. 

      (2)   Repair and service conducted within structures, but excluding automobile and 
motorized equipment repair. 

      (3)   Professional and business offices. 

      (4)   Legal, nonconforming residences and accessory uses. 

      (5)   Accessory apartments. 

      (6)   Theaters and recreational businesses conducted within structures, but excluding 
adult-oriented businesses. 

      (7)   Daycare centers. 

      (8)   Cabinet making and sales showroom. 

   (C)   Interim uses. 

      (1)   Tractor trailer parking. 

      (2)   Masonry construction trade business and showroom. 



2 
 

      (3)   Churches and pre-schools in renovated pre-existing commercial structures, 
located on A-Minor Arterial Highways as depicted on figure four of the City of Cologne 
2030 Comprehensive Plan. 

      (4)   Used automobile sales as an accessory use to legal nonconforming automobile 
body repair businesses. 

      [5]  Shared or commercial kitchen or other food preparation including wholesale 
distribution and/or retail sales not to exceed 7500 square feet of gross floor space. 

 
SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE  
This ordinance becomes effective on the date of its publication, or upon the publication of a 
summary of the ordinance as provided by Minn. Stat. § 412.191, subd. 4, as it may be amended 
from time to time, which meets the requirements of Minn. Stat. § 331A.01, subd. 10, as it may be 
amended from time to time. 
 
SECTION 3. REPEALER 
All prior ordinances to the extent that they are inconsistent with the terms and provisions of this 
Ordinance, shall be deemed repealed after the effective date of this Ordinance with regard to those 
inconsistent terms and provisions. 
 
 
Passed by the City Council of Cologne this _______ day of _________, 2024. 
 
 
 
       Approved:     
 
             

Matt Lein 
Mayor 

Attested:   
 
     
Michelle Morrison 
City Clerk 
 
C:\Users\cnash\Dropbox\Cologne\Ordinance Amendments\2024\Meat Smoker\Ordinance Amend Draft1 clean.docx 
February 1, 2024 




















	December 4, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Miinutes
	Packet B Village
	Packet b1 Village Commercial Concept Staff Report 1.30.24
	Packet b2 Collaborative Planning Commercial concept comment memo 1_29_24
	Packet b 32024-01-23 Cologne Village Commercial Concept Plan Comments Bolton Menk - 1
	Packet b 4concept plan for Outlot A (002)

	Packet Item C. Ordinance Amendment
	CP Memo Ord Amendment Food Prep Feb2024
	C-2 redline
	Ordinance Amend Draft1 clean

	Packet Item D Oak and Steel Interim Use Application
	Planning Commission Agenda February 7, 2024

